

From: [Tim Johnson](#)
To: [Jalanti, Caroline B \(DEC\)](#)
Cc: [Levine, Seth](#); [Gaulin, Eric](#); [Jeff Caputi](#); [mrobinson](#); [Sarah LaRoe](#)
Subject: Q4 Site Inspection - Parking Lot - Nepera Harriman Site
Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2025 2:31:01 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.png](#)
[image006.png](#)

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or unexpected emails.

Caroline,

We have completed the Q4 site inspection requirement for the Nepera Harriman Site. Similar to previous submittals (alternating quarters), we have included some photographs of the parking lot and adjacent riverbank area for documentation purposes....see below.

As you will see, the riverbank is unchanged. The parking lot condition is similar to previous observations. There was one small location where some limited waste material was observed. ELT has already completed the repair of that location as outlined below.



Northern Riverbank



Southern Riverbank



Parking lot area



Representative patched pavement area



One location ~6 inches in diameter hole



One location already repaired on 1/11/25

Feel free to give me a call if you have any questions or need anything else.

Thanks,
Tim

Tim Johnson
Principal
Anchor QEA
290 Elwood Davis Road, Ste 340
Liverpool, NY 13088
tjohnson@anchoragea.com
www.anchoragea.com

Office: 315-414-2029

Cell: 315-569-3768